
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor 

Bandra-Kurla Complex 

Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051       

Fax No. (022) 26598120 
Symbol: RAYMOND  

RL/SE/24-25/183

November 22, 2024 

To 

The Department of Corporate Services - CRD 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400 001       

Fax No. 022-22721919 

Scrip Code: 500330 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Raymond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received 

from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing 

information regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular 

No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue  

‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities. 

Please take the above information on record. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Raymond Limited 

Rakesh Darji 

Company Secretary 

Encl.: a/a 



 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:01:33 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in <saili.lad@linkintime.co.in>; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in <sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in>  

Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)  

  

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links 

and attachments before you attempt to open it"   

  

Dear Team,  

  

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor.  

  

Client Name : Raymond Limited  

Stop Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive No.     No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

19 Nov  

2024      

00398665     SITARAM 

CHAVAN     

5027038     50476938 -  

50476968     

31     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  
  

  

   

Click here to unsubscribe   

 



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:01:35 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

G0001206     GRACE  

HOMAN     

6069277     42761325 -  

42761355     

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:02:02 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

Stop  

Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive 

No.     

No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

19 Nov  

2024      

Z0032253     VANMALA  

MANUBHAI  

SHAH     

117127     28793479 -  

28793480     

2     Lost By 

Holder     

19 Nov  

2024      

Z0032253     VANMALA  

MANUBHAI  

SHAH     

3063178     4716303 -  

4716305     

3     Lost By 

Holder     

19 Nov  

2024      

Z0032253     VANMALA  

MANUBHAI  

SHAH     

3625443     20654453 -  

20654455     

3     Lost By 

Holder     

19 Nov  

2024      

Z0032253     VANMALA  

MANUBHAI  

SHAH     

5243414     57163255 -  

57163259     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

19 Nov  

2024      

Z0032253     VANMALA  

MANUBHAI  

SHAH     

6134864     48088594 -  

48088596     

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:02:27 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi  
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

Z0033106     MADHUSUDAN 

JALAN     

117622     28805962 -  

28805977     

16     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  

  

This is an auto generated report.  
  

  

   

Click here to unsubscribe   
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